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OFC. OF THE SECRETARIAT 

Re: Certification of Notice to Members regarding the Good Friday holiday 
Reference File SR-PBOT-2008-03 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

Pursuant to Section Sc(c)(l) of the Commodity Exchange Act, as amended 
("Act"), and Section 40.6 of the regulations promulgated by the Commodity Futures 
Trading Commission under the Act, the Philadelphia Board of Trade, Inc. ("PBOT'' or 
"Exchange") hereby submits a Notice to Members regarding PBOT closure for the Good 
Friday holiday on Friday, March 21, 2008. 

No substantive opposing views were expressed to PBOT by its governing board 
or committee members, members ofPBOT or market participants that were not 
incorporated into the rule. 

PBOT hereby certifies that the Notice to Members complies with the Commodity 
Exchange Act and regulations thereunder. 

cc: Mr. Allen J. Cooper 
Mr. Edward J. Dasso 

Vice President 
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TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

DATE: 

MEMORANDUM 

PBOT Memorandum No. 6-08 
Notice to Members No. 5-08 

Members and Member Organizations of the Philadelphia Board of Trade 

Office of the Secretary 

Closure Change- Friday, March 21, 2008 

March 18, 2008 

Please be advised that pursuant to delegated authority from the PBOT Board, PBOT will 
be closed on Friday, March 21, 2008 and the last trading day for the week for March World 
Currency Futures contracts is Thursday, March 20, 2008. 

If you have any questions, please contact Zahra Shahlapour, Assistant Secretary, at (215) 496-
5160. 


